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[,1 Car / N4. Cycle / Bus / Va{] / t_orry / TJxi/ pri le M0vcr / Trirr:k / l-ri.riier or

(PARF ) + (COE)

Calc ulation for LTA Retrate:
(a) COE Period:__X 12 =

(b) Balance MoDths :

(d) Resid!e coE QP

I

(a).---.-'...'-....._ - (b)...'.".........._ =_t1z= i <_y6
Register BeIore/After MAy 2OO2
(e) PARF = (OMV) _X_X_=
LTA Totat Rebate Amount: {d)+(e} _
Salvage Vatue(L-fA Rebate - S%);

Caiculation for Valuation:
vera ge l$V $

Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
h demand vehicler Yes / l.io !

!
$
$MV for Repossessed vehlcle

arallel lmport vehicle: Yes / No

then 10yrs old: Yes / No

rne Capacitv: Hioh / Lolr I $

Uondftron: Good/F arrlPoo r/B Jrnt

Nc. of transfer :

orced Sales Value derived = $

Dste l Time Action / lnstruction



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday, 21 September 2018 5:29 PN4

'Ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

RE: Market Va lue for SGS5688A - Date of Accident: 19.09.201 9

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value of SGS 56884. is $18K-$19K (Estimated) as at Sept 18.

Bect Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@ lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chin kiat-ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 4:52 PM

To: ma il@vpappraisa l.com; ad m in @a utoprobe.com.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>
Subject: Market Value for SGS56884 - Date of Accident: 19.09.2019

Hi all,

Can assist to check market value for SG55688A?

Date of Accident: 19.09.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong chin Kiat
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7 402 | chinkiat one@se.msis-asia.com
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CONFlDENTIALITY NOTICE
Thls e mail (including any attachn'lents) may contain informatron that is privileged or confldentiai. The sending of this e-ma I to any
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9121t201A

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicleto be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColouri

ManufacturingYear:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date:

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Yea.s):

PQP Paid:

COE RebateAmount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

Please note that the s-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiryorwhen the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable),whicheverisearlier

The information contained herein is correct as at 21sep 2018

OK

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

sort: t9{tlts

cms(9Singapore NRIC

9679C

sGs56884

No

27Sep 2078

TOYOTA

vtos 1.5E A

Silver

2006

1NZ(515320

MRO53HY420427s662

80.0 kW (107 bhp)

$72,2s7.OO

19 Mat 2007

19 Mer 2OO7

1

$13,461.00

Forfeited

$o.oo

2A Feb 2022

A- Car {16OOcc & below)

$25,r97.00

$77,322.00

$77,322.oo
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9/21t2018 Used Toyota Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
Repai6 Needed, cood Deat, Trade In And Flexjbt€ Loan A...

Postcd tT s.p-2018 Taqs: 2oo7 Tol,ota vios, Totota vos, Toyota, vtos, used Toyota

Big Savifg Now. I'ld cass Sedan Car. DeDre Betow ss
Hlrrv ca I rjs Nnw . i000. yes The price Is Reait No Cimmick. BuyWithout Coe RenewatAnd Dealer A I w€tcome.

K!-H!p vehic€s rradins l@:tS)
posted: t2-5ep 2013 Taq5: 2OO3 Toyota Mos, Toyot" Vos, Toyota, Vos, UsedToyot

foyota Vios l.5A ! (ilew 5-yr
coE)

loyota Vios 1.5A E (COE til
o5l2023)

Elegani Be ge, Low Fuet conslmpriof,
Loan Packages Ava tabte.

P.stcd 11-Scp-2016 T.gs: 2003 Toyota Vi!s, foyola V os, Toyota, V os, Used 
.royot

t8-Sep-2008 \,49i cc

08-Jul-2008 1,497 cc

N.A 29-AU9.2OO7 L,4g/.c

royota vios r'.5M r {coE tirr g21,8oo g6,3?0 rvt 0s-r,4ar2007 r,497 cc 24o,ooo km sedan03/2022)
v€ry Good condition' we/lrvlaintaln' Leather seat low Fuel consumption, cood For Dary Drive, Ma n Lrar rransm ssion ForThosewe uke ord schoolree. (a Cood Io Dr,ve Tor Few rea.s, Cr /MFcsdqe Io Vi,.,

Posred 1t-sep 2015 Tags: ?00 7 Toycta vjos, Toyota v 05, Tcycta, v 05, us€d 
.toyot

$2a,a00 !6,2IA lyt l3-Nray-zoos !,4g7 cc _ Sedan

Low Nlaiitenance Cost, Very We I Ma intained, Dive Away With Mtnimum Down payment, Ftexibte tn,Horse

15-S€p'2008 soLo

1!:3:!q!4qJ

sot-D

@

@!D

Sell your c.r .or s3OOO extral
with over 15000 cars sold, sqcarMa( ouolz has consistenuv provided the highest seling price for drivers, lverag]ng g2ooo more for each car. so. orfidenl. ,e ever give yor grO0 if we td I to 9e! voL rle n qiest prke

Toyota vios 1.5a t (coE tirr $17,822 g5,900/vr 29-s€p,2oo6 r,4g7 cc tTz,aoo kn sedan09lzo21)

i:f;,i;Y:::Jil#i;: L"Tl#i":Hf:li:i:T,':::t Ratesrrhisv,os Isroo coodrok,apoffa5rhecondition rs prettyriprop rnside/our.

Po5ted t1-s!p:!13 Tagr:200ltToyotavir3,Tof.tavos,T.yoti,vosiusedToyots

Toyot Vios 1,5A E (COE titt
0712023)

Sing e Owner, COE Just Extended Il I.lut2023, cmd Condttior, Never Driven Out Ofsinsapore. prefer Djrect Buyer.

Postrd: 115ep-2019 Taqs: 2.)OS Toyotn Vjos, Toyota Vos, Toyota Vi.s, lJs.d Tov.r;

$3k Dnve Awav, Monthlvat $568. we'il Plaintained Bv owner, Pads was Reptac€d whenever ri was Detected Facutty, elite Engrie, smooth Alto-rransmission, 
Buy Direct From Owner, Get To Know The tvlaintena...

Postair lt-s.p 2ol!t t6gs:20a7-to!!tavos,Toyotavios,Toyoia,!tos,!3cd-tolora

Toyota Vios 1.5A | (COE ti S16,soo g7,5go lyr 23_Nov-2oos L,4gt cc 2o7,OOO km1r/2020)
Good well l4ai.t ined. S ng le owner. Schedute A Test Drlv€ Today. Viev/lng Is Strtcgy By Appointment Onty.

Postea: 1rt +p-2013 Taqs: 2OO5Toyota Vtos, Tolota Vos, Toyota, Vios, Us€d.rovota

Toyota Vios 1.sA E (coE til
o8/2022)

ToyotaViosX,5AEiCOEtill i2o,8oo gs,95o/yr Z0-f1ar20o7 t,49j cc tto,ooo km Sedan Avaitabte03l2022)
well Kepr, 1 0090 t\o Repa r \eeded Mor.hlv at s4 J7 with A Dow_ Davmenr or 9 5. Ai co. comp aso- A1o suspe. s o, Has tr sl aee. q,eptd -ed, NoLeab, Alo Rpce.t'' 5etuced, Owneo By Rerree Owr er Fo, The..

o r,o .0 .o-lo'3 rq.. /oo ..o!\

7- royota vios t.5A E sports
fl ' , ," . (coE ti 05/2023)

s€lect used cars to compare or Add to At€rt

E Toyota vos L 5A E

Efll::1:r::ri',.'

l!497 cc

Shortlist [ 1 ]

http://www.sgcarmart.conn/used*cars/risting php?B RsR=40&N,4oD=Toyota&Ml\ro=vios&RpG=20&VEH=0&RGD= i 0 2/3


